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Manassah Cutler Hall, originally called the College Edifice, and subsequently
the Center College, was uompleted in 1819. The edifice is a three-story
Federal building with a gabled roof. A wooden tower with cupola tops the
center of the building.

The building has seen some modest alterations. In the 1880's a modernization
of the building included the addition of a gable directly below the cupola.
The roof line was likewise raised some three feet (see accompanying photo).
The building saw no other major alterations until 1937. At this time major
interior modifications and modernization occurred. The original wooden
stairwells were replaced with metal ones and an elevator was installed.

014 woodwork was replaced with concrete. These renovations remain. Also,
modest interior decoration has taken place. Partitions have been added to
accommodate new offices, new wall paper has been hung, and other minor
interior changes have been made to accommodate the building into its present
use as the administration building of the university.

On the first floor of the building is the office of the President of the
university. The office of the Vice-President for Academic Affairs, Dean
of the Faculty, and other offices throughout the other two levels are
maintained in typical university fashion.

In 1949, the building was restored to its original exterior design (see
accompanying photograph). The university maintains the building in
immaculate condition.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
Manassah Cutler Hall, now the main administration building for Ohio University,
is the oldest college building in the o0ld Northwest Territory. It is named
after the eminent New England physician, botanist, and minister Manassah
Cutler, who wrote the charter for the university, which was founded in 1804.

The building, first called the College Edifice, then the Center College, and
finally the Manassah Cutler Hall was begun in 1816 and completed in 1819.
Built at a cost of $17,806, the building is a three-story structure with
gabled roof. A tall cupola rose from the center of the roof and its clock
helped students to adhere to their schedules. Following its completion, the
building was used as a dormitory, with some rooms set aside for use as
laboratories. Also, the office of the president of the university was in
this building, and William Holmes McGuffey occupied it while president of
the university between 1839-43. In 1882, a remodeling occurred, and the
roof line was raised three feet.

Classes met in the building until 1937, when it was declared unsafe for
such use. A complete interior modernization followed, and concrete was
substituted for wood, metal stairs were installed, and elevators were
introduced. 1In 1949, the roof line was restored to its original 1level,
and the exterior now appears as it did when constructed.
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Manassah Cutler Hall is located on.the original tract of land granted for
the State University in Athens Township, Ohio. Two buildings (shown on an
accompanying photograph of an original lithograph of the campus), called the
West and East Wings, built subsequent to Manassah Cutler in 1834 and 1835
respectively, are located in very close proximity to Manassah Cutler and
contribute to the anational significance of the landmark.

(See sketch Map)

Beginning at Point A, which is 100' north of the intersection of Park Place
and Court Street and 200' east of Court Street, proceed east for 300' to

a point; thence north for 150' to a point; thence west 300' to a point;
thence south 150' to the point of origin.



